

Whitehurst, Latrincy

From: Sumerix, Jeff [Jeff.Sumerix@charlottefl.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 3:45 PM
To: Whitehurst, Latrincy
Subject: RE: Wastewater Treatment Service Area

To: Latrincy Whitehurst
 Florida Department of Environmental Protection

From: Jeffrey Sumerix
 GIS Programmer
 Information Technology - GIS
 18500 Murdock Cir
 Port Charlotte FL 33948
 Ph: 941.764.5514
 Fax: 941.743.1957
Jeff.Sumerix@charlottefl.com

RE: Wastewater Treatment Service Area

Greetings, Latrincy.

My name is Jeff Sumerix. I am a GIS programmer on the Charlotte County GIS team.

The Charlotte County Utility Department (CCU) does have its sewer infrastructure in a GIS database. However, this data is maintained directly by the CCU staff and is separate from the IT-GIS team's databases. CCU can be reached at 941-764-4300 or through their website at www.charlottecountyfl.com/ccu/.

The only incorporated municipality within Charlotte County is the City of Punta Gorda. Similarly, they too maintain their sewer data in a GIS database. Punta Gorda's utility administration can be reached at 941-575-3339 or emailed at utility@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us

Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions. Thank you.

-Jeff Sumerix

From: Whitehurst, Latrincy [mailto:Latrincy.Whitehurst@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 4:38 PM
To: Matarese, Monte; dennis.murphy@charlottefl.com; Reese, Jeff
Subject: Wastewater Treatment Service Area

Hello

I am not sure who I need to contact, however, my name is Latrincy Whitehurst and I work with Florida Department of Environmental

7/31/2008

Protection out of Tallahassee, FL. I am in the process of creating a map for the state of showing all areas that are connected to county and/or city sewer. However I have to collect data from both the county and city level. If at all possible I need to get GIS shapefiles or CAD files of the city sewer coverage areas to include in this map. If you can help me with this information please either email me back or contact me at the phone number below. Otherwise could you direct me to someone who you think could help me?

Thanks

Latrincy Whitehurst , M.S.
Environmental Specialist III
GIS Subsection
Bureau of WaterShed Management
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blairstone Rd MS3525
Tallahassee FL 32399

(850)245-8539 (O)
(850)245-7571 (F)

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on [this link to the DEP Customer Survey](#). Thank you in advance for completing the survey.

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials regarding county business, are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
